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Office of the Attorney General

State of South Carolina

January 29, 1981

*1  G. Anthony Andrews, Esquire
Harvey, Battey & Bethea, P.A.
Post Office Drawer 1107
Beaufort, South Carolina 29902

Dear Mr. Andrews:
You have requested an opinion as to whether a Georgia professional corporation which is engaged in the profession of
architecture may incorporate in South Carolina as a foreign corporation under § 33-23-20, South Carolina Code of Laws of
1976. While it appears that this is not a permissible approach for persons engaged in the practice of medicine (see opinion of
this Office dated November 25, 1977), § 40-3-100 explicitly states that a corporation or partnership may practice architecture
in this state. It is accordingly the opinion of this Office that a Georgia professional corporation engaged in architecture may
incorporate in South Carolina pursuant to § 33-23-20.
 Sincerely yours,

Kenneth P. Woodington
Assistant Attorney General
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